State of Wisconsin

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
3911 Fish Hatchery Road

Fitchburg W1 53711-5397

January 8, 2018

Mark Sheppard

Madison Kipp Corporation
201 Waubesa Street
Madison WI 53704

Scott Walker, Governor
Daniel L. Meyer, Secretary
Telephone 608-266-2621

Toll Free 1-888-936-7463

TTY Access via relay - 711

Subject:  December 27, 2017 Monitoring Well Workplan Approval

Dear Mr. Sheppard:

WISCONSIN
DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES

The Department has reviewed and approves the December 27, 2017 workplan. The workplan calls for the
abandonment of wells MW 225, MW22D, MW23S and MW22D that lie inside the manufacturing building. The
abandonment procedure and documentation is acceptable. Further, the work plan calls for the installation of two
wells along the south perimeter of the manufacturing building. As proposed the wells (MW 298 and 29D) will be
a water table well and piezometer. The construction and installation methods are acceptable.

Please keep the Department advised on the progress of this work.

Sincerely,

Michael Schmoller
Hydrogeologist
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